ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY AND HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-UT999DLIMGPTCO76378

NOTICE

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 26TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE
MEMBERS OF ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED s
SCHEDULED TO BE HELD ON FRIDAY, THE 30TH DAY OF SEFTEMBER, 2022 AT 11:00
A.M. AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED AT A-264, 3RD
FLOOR, BHISHAM PITAMAH MARG DEFENCE COLONY DELHI 110024 TO TRANSACT
THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

Item No.1: Adoption of Annual Accounts

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement along with the Consolidated
financial statements of the Company for the financial vear ended as on 31a March, 2022
together with the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditor's thercon and in this regrd
to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“Resolved That the Audited Financial Statement along with the Consolidated financial
statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended on 31« March, 2022 together with
the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and
are hereby considered and adopted,

Resalved Further That the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hercby authorized
to do all the acts, deeds and things necessary 1o give effect to aforesaid resolution,”

By Order of the Board __
For Ecos (India) Mobility & Hospitality Private Limited

Date: 02.09.2022
Place : New Delhl DiN: DO0B2353



NOTES FOR MEMEER'S ATTENTION

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE I8 ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY, OR, IF
ALLOWED, ONE OR MORE PROXIES, TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF, AND THAT A
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER.

Proxies, to be effective, must be received by the Company not less than 48 hours before the meeting,

Only bonafide members of the Company whose names appear on the Register of Members/Proxy holders,
in possession of valid attendance slips duly filled and signed will be permitted to attend the meeting. The
Company reserves its right 1o take all steps as may be deemed necessary to restrict non-members from
attending the meeting,

All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice shall be open for inspection at the registered office
of the Company during business hours except on holidays, up to and including the date of the Annual
General Meeting of the Company.

Pursuant to provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant Companies (Management and
Adrninistration Rules), 2014, and in support of the Green Initiative in Corporate Governance' the Annual
Reports may also be sent by electronic mode, if requested.

A Route Map along with Prominent Landmurk for easy location to reach the venue of Annual General
Meeting is annexed with the notice of Annual General Meeting.



ATTENDANCE SLIP

1/We hereby record my/our presence at the 26 Annual General Meoting of the Company being held ason
Friday, the 30th Day of September, 2022 at 11.00 A.M. at the Registered Office of the Company situated
at A-264, 3rd Floor, Bhisham Pitamah Marg Defence Colony Delhi 110024,

Folio Ne.
No of Bhares

1. Namels) of the Member

2. Address

3. Father's/Husband's Name :

4, Name of Proxy O




PROXY FORM

Purauant to Section 105 &) of the Act and Bule 19{3 of the Campanies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

CIN : CIN-U740900L1996PTCOT63TS
Name of the Company : Eeo (India) Mobility & Hospitality Private Limited
Registered Office 1 A-264, 3rd Floor, Bhisham Pitamah Marg Defence Colony Delhi

N wme of Member(s)

110024

d Address

E-Mail I'd

Folio Number/Client ID

| /| We, being the member(s] of Shares of the above
named Company, hereby appoint:

p

Name
Address
E-Mail :

Signature : or falling him/her
Name .

Address r
E-Mail .
Signature as my/our proxy to
attend and vote 1mﬁngnppﬂcahl: for shareholders) for me /us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General
Meeting of the Company to be held as on 30" September, 2022 at 11:00 a.m. at A-264, 3rd Floor, Bhisham
Pitamah Marg Defence Colony Delhi 110024 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of resolution as
are indicated below:

Ko Resolutions For Apainal
Ordinary Business
1. Adoption of Annual Accounts for year ended March, 2022

Hevenur
Stamp
Signature of Proxy Holder{s):
Signed this day of S0 Signature of Shareholder:
HNotes:

1. The form of prosy in arder to be efective should be duly completed and deposited at the registered office olthe
company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting
2. A proxy need not be n member of the Company.



t Lajpat Nagar Metro Station
1 9 Minutes
: 1.6 Kilometers
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ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY AND HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-UT4999DL 1996 FTCO76375

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To The Members,

ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED

A-264, 3rd Floor,
Bhisham Pitamah Marg
Defence Colony, Delhi- 110024

Your Directors are pleased to present the 26th Director’s Report on the business
and operations of the Company together with the Audited Financial Statements for

the Financial Year ended on 31= March, 2022

BUS w FIN

A. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

GHT

During the Financial Year 2021-2022 under review, the performance of vour

company was as under:

(Amount in INR

A/ec under the head Reserves &
Surplus

Lakhs)
Particulars For the Financial Year ended
31 March | 315t March 2021
2022
Total Revenue 14,762.06 10,493.47
Profit /(Loss) Before Tax 1,049.07 [335.69)
Less: Tax Expenses
Current Tax 183.37 -
Deferred Tax (83.72) 56.65
Profit/(Loss) After Taxation 780.97 (279.04)
Less: Short provisions for earlier years 269.21 58.21
Profit After Tax 780.97 (279.04)
Balance carried forward to Surplus 7.125.90 6,344.92

B. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS AND OPERATION

The Key highlights pertaining to the business of the Company for the Financial
Year 2021-22 and period subsequent there to have been given hereunder:

* During the Financial Year 2021-22, the Revenue is increased by 40 68%
as compared to the previous Financial Year 2020-21. The Company has
earned Net Profit of Rs. 7,80,97,354/- (Rupees Seven Crore Eighty Lakh
Ninety Seven Thousand Three Hundred and Fifty Four Only). Further,




3.

5.

during the year, there is an increase of 179.87% in the Net Profit as
compared to the previous Financial Year 2020-21.

The management of your Company continues its constant endeavor to enhance
the business of the Company and is always sccking expansion of its current
business operations as also opportunities in adjacent and new arcas to achieve
overall growth and improvement.

CHANGE IN N SINESS, IF

There 1s no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the
year,

DIVIDEND

In order to conserve resources for the business of the Company, your Directors
do not recommend payment of dividend for the Financial Year ended on 31»
March, 2022.

DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted/invited any deposits from the public during
the period, nor there was any outstanding deposit of earlier years covered under
Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence no amount of principal or
imterest was outstanding as at the Balance Sheet date 31% March, 2022,

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The Company has carried, Rs. 7,80,97,354/- (Rupees Seven Crore Eighty Lakh
Ninety Seven Thousand Three Hundred and Fifty Four Only) being profit of the
Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2022 to the balance sheet under the head
reserves and surplus. Further, no other specific reserve has been created by the
Company during the period under review.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

There is no change in the Authorized, Issued, Subscribed and Paid- up Share
Capital of the Company during the year.

a. Authorised Share Capital

The Authorised share capital of the Company is Rs. 25,00,000/- divided into
25,000/ - equity share of Rs. 100/- each.

b. Paid-up Share Capital

The paid-up share capital of the Company is Rs. 6,00,000/ - divided into 6,000/ -
equity share of Rs. 100/- each.

Other mandatory disclosures as per Companies Act, 2013 are provided
hereunder:—



a) Issue of Equity Shares with Differential Rights:

During the period under review, the Company has not issued any Equity
Shares with Differential Rights.

b) Issue of Employee Stock Options:
During the period under review, the Company has not issued any Employee
Stock Options as stated in Rule 12(9) of Companies (Share Capital and
Debenture Rules, 2014),

c) Issue of Sweat Equity Shares:
During the period under review, the Company has not issued any sweat

equity shares as specified in Rule 8(13) of Companies (Share Capital and
Debenture Rules, 2014).

INDUSTRY SCENARIO AND STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

Brief description of the nature of business of the Company

Company is engaged in the business of car rental and tour operation. Focus of
the company is on delivering the quality services to big corporate houses, luxury
hotels, tour operators, BPO’s and other individuals across India.

Company provides corporate chauffeur services, limousine services, short term
rental, long term rental, sell-drive, operating lease and fleet management
services in order to meet the safe, affordable and hassle-free ground
transportation requirement of travelers.

The Company continues to conduct its business operations diligently in
accordance with prescribed provisions of the Acts applicable on the Company
during the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2022

END mr THE FINANCIAL mnor m crmrm TO wmcn THE
FINANCIAL STA S RELATE AND AS ON DATE OF THE REPORT

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company have occurred between the end of the Financial Year of the Company
to which the Financial Statements relate and as on the date of this report.

DETAILS OF BSIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULAT o DR T ACTIN T‘HE GOING
NCERN 8 S AND F 5 PER : 1F

No significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals which affects the going concern status and future operations of the
Company. Further during the period under revive the registered office of the
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12.

Company has been shifted from its previous address at Shop 9, Lodhi Road
Complex-1, New Delhi-110003 to A-264, 3rd Floor, Bhisham Pitamah Marg
Defence Colony, Della- 110024

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
* Changes in Directors

There is no change in the Composition of Board of Directors during the
period under review

* Declaration By The Independent Directors

The Company being a Private Company, the appointment of Independent
Directors is not mandatory as per the provisions of the Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

« Changes In Key Managerial Personnel

The Company being a Private Company, the appointment of Key Managerial
Personnel is not mandatory as per the provisions of the Section 203 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

GS OF ARD D

The Board of Directors of the Company met 21 times during the year on
04/04/2021, 09/04/2021, 01/05/2021, 05/05/2021, 01/06/2021,
10/06/2021, 01/07/2021, 02/07/2021, 22/07/2021, 30/08/2021,
14/09/2021, 07/10/2021, 22/10/2021, 06/11/2021, 25/11/2021,
26/11/2021, 20/12/2021, 31/12/2021, 12/01/20222, 16/06/2022 and
09/03/2022 in respect of which proper notices were given and the proceedings
were properly recorded, signed and maintained in the Minutes book kept by the
Company for the purpose. The intervening gap between the Meetings was within
the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

Names of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at Board Meetings durning
the financial year 2021-22 is as follows:—

Name Designation No. of Board
Meetings
Attended
Mr. Rajesh Loomba Managing Director 21
' Mr. Aditya Loomba Wholetime Director | 21
AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company is a Private Company, therefore, provisions of the Section 177 of
the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.
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14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

A_nzl_;gr THE COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME I:m CEASED TO BE

During the Financial Year 2021-22, No Companies have ceased to be
Subsidiaries of the Company.

However, as on 31% March, 2022, the Company continue to have the following
subsidiary: -

1) Ecreate Events Pyt Lt
2) Eco Car Rental Services Pvt Ltd
3) Consulttrans Technology Solutions Private Limited (W.e.f. 24/08/2021)

PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE SUBSIDIARY
COMPANIES

Performance and financial position of the Subsidiary Companies is in line with
the planned expectation and is estimated to grow, as appearing in the respective
Financial Statements of the Subsidiary Companies. Highlights of performance of
subsidiaries and their contribution to the overall performance of the company
during the period under report are annexed in form AOC-1 as Annexure-I1.

In accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS-21), Consoclidated Financial
Statements are attached and form part of the Annual Report. Financial
Statemnents of the Subsidiary Companies and the related detailed information
shall be made available to the Shareholders of the Company and its Subsidiaries
seeking such information at any time. The Financial Statements of the
Subsidiary Companies shall also be available for inspection by the Shareholders
at the Registered Office of the Company and that of the stated Subsidiary
Companies.

AUDITORS

M/s Deepak Bahl & Company, Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of
the Company will hold the office from the Conclusion of ensuing AGM ull the
conclusion of AGM to be held in the calendar year 2024 in accordance of Sub-
Section 1 of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013,

AUDITORS' REPORT

There is no qualification, reservation or adverse remarks or disclaimer made by
the Auditors in their report. Observations made in the Auditors' Report read
with Notes to the Financial Statements are self-explanatory and therefore, do
not call for any further comments under Section 134(3}(f)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS

During the period under review, there were no reports of any fraud committed
by the management of the Company or its employees.
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23.

24.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

The Company is a Private Limited Company and therefore, is not falling under
the preview of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, there is no
requirement for obtaining Secretarial Audit Report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company has been developed and implemented any Corporate Social
Responsibility initiatives as the said provisions are applicable to
the Company during the year.

The CSR Policy of the Company and the details about the initiatives taken by
the Company on CSR during the year as per the Companies

(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)] Rules, 2014 have been disclosed in
Annexure-II to this Report.

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company promotes ethical behavior in all its business activities. However,
the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public; nor has the
Company borrowed money from banks and public financial institutions in
excess of fifty crore rupees, therefore it is not required to establish any Vigil
Mechanism for the period under review.

The Company has adequate risk management plans and processes in place that
commensurate with the size of its business operations. The Management of your
Company has devised proper strategies to apprehend risks, take timely actions
to mitigate them and convert them to opportunities for the Company.

The disclosures w.r.t. investments made by the Company pursuant to section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been made in the notes to the accounts
for the year under review.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH THE
RELATED PARTIES

There is no related party transaction during the Financial Year 2021-22 under
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, there is no requirement to
give any particulars of contracts or arrangements made with the related parties
under Section 188 and to annex Form AOC-2.

Further, the Related party transactions according to accounting standards are
detailed in notes to financial statements.
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INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

The Company's internal control systems are adequate and commensurate with
the nature and size of the Company and its business and they ensure!

e Timely and accurate financial reporting in accordance with applicable
accounting standards;

e Optimum utilization, efficient monitoring, timely maintenance and safety of
its assets;

o Compliance with applicable laws, regulations and management policies.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Company is pleased to report that during the year under reporting, as in
several past years, industrial and staff relations were extremely cordial.

EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND -

De f Conse

The disclosure of particulars with respect to conservation of energy pursuant to
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Disclosure of
Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 are not applicable to
the Company. However, the Company has made best efforts and adopted all
relevant measures for conservation of the energy.

Details of Technology Absorption
The Company has not carried out any specific research and development

activities. Accordingly, the information related to technology absorption,
adaptation and innovation is reported to be NIL.

Details of Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo are provided below:-
Expenditure in Foreign Currency

Particulars Amount in Rs. (Lakh) as | Amount in Rs. (Lakh) as |
on 31+ March, 2022 on 31 March, 2021 |

Expenses in 128.68 218.21
Foreign Currency

Earnings in Foreign Exchange

Particulars | Amount in Rs. (Lakh) as | Amount in Rs. (Lakh) as on

. on 31« March, 2022 31+ March, 2021
Earnings in | 592.12 170.96
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|Fnr¢ign Currency | ]

COMPLIANCES ON SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

During the period under review, the Company has complied with all the
applicable Secretarial Standards i.e. Revised S5-1(Board Mecetings) & Revised
SS-2(Annual General Meeting) as issued by the Insttule Of Company
Secretaries of India in both letter and in spirit.

None of the employees of your Company, who was employed throughout the
Financial Year, was in receipt of remuneration in aggregate of Rs. 1,02,00,000/-
(Rupees One Crore and Two Lakh only) or mare or if employee for the part of the
Financial Year was in receipt of remuneration of Rs. 8,50,000/- (Rupees Eight
Lakh and Fifty Thousand only) or more per month.

D RS’ PON STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, 1t is
hereby confirmed:

a) that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable Accounting
Standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

b) that the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and the profit of the Company for
the period ended 31.03.2022;

¢) that the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) that the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern
basis; and

e) that the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.
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36.

DIEC!QEURE UHDEH THE SEIUAL mﬂ OF WOMEN AT

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has
adopted a policy on Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment
at workplace in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules there
under. The policy aims to provide protection to employees at the workplace and
prevent and redress complaints of sexual harassment and for matters connected
or incidental thereto, with the objective of providing a safe working environment,
where employees feel secure. The Company has also constituted an Internal
Complaints Committee, known as the Prevention of Sexual Harassment (POSH)
Committee, to inquire into complaints of sexual harassment and recommend
appropriate action,

Sr. No. of Complaints Received No. of Complaints Disposed
No. _ofr
1. Nil I'N. A

ADD OF ANNUAL

The company does not have a website therefore the web address of the Annual
return is not placed here.

MAINTENANCES OF COST ACCOUNTS AS PER SECTION 148 (1) OF
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE COMPANIES (COST RECORD

AND AUDIT), 2018

The Company does not fall under the criteria as specified under Section 148 (1)
of Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Cost Record and Audit) Rules,
2018 for maintenance of cost accounts, Thereby, the Company is not required to
maintain its cost records in respect of its products/ service.

PLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UND THE
Y B E 1

During the year under review, the said clause is not applicable on the Company.

DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME
OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING
LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

During the year under review, the said clause is not applicable on the Company.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Management places on record its sincere appreciation for the ongoing
valuable contribution made by the Company's staff and all the other
stakeholders during the year under review and wishes to further place on record



its sincere thanks to all the Customers, Suppliers, Bankers and Central and
State Government Authorities for extending support to your Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Ecos (India) Mobility & Hospitality Private Limited

Date: 02/09/2022
Place: New Delhi

= —
Name : Rajesh Loomba
Designation : Managing Director
and Chairperson
DIN - 00082353
Address - E-11/4 Vasant

Vihar-1, Delhi India
110057
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Mg members ol
ECQOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED

Heport on the Audit of the Standalone Finaneial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY &
HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED ("'the Company™). which comprise the balance sheet as at 317 March
2022, the statemant of profitand loss, the cash flow statement for the year then ended, and notes 1o standalone
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other axplanatory information
{hereby referred as “the standalong financial statements’).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone
financinl statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) in the manner so
required and give a true and fuir view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2022 & the profit and cash flows for the year ended on
that date:.  °

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of fha Act, Our responsibilities under those standards are further deseribed in the “Auditor’s Kesponsibilities
for the Audit of the standalone Minancial statements” section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institure of Chartered Accountants of India (1CA1)
together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our andit of the standalone financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our ethical respansibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidences we have obtained are
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

ey Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the standalone financial statements of the curremt period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinien thereon, and we do
nol provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined that there are no key audit matters 1o be

conununicated in our report,

Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements angd Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparption and presentation of its report (herein afier
enlled as *Board Report”) which comprises various information required under section 134(3) of the
Comnanies Act 2013 but does not inelude the standalore financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Cur spinion on the standalone finuncial statement does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assuranee conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial strements, our responsibility is to read the olher



information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially ingonsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or othetwise
appeirs to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement ol this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard,

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

I'he Company’s board of directors s responsible for the matters stated in section 134(3) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these standalone fnancial statements thar give a true and faic view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the company in aceordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India including Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act (AS). This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate sccounting policies: making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate mternal financial
contrals. that are eperating effectively for insuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and pressntation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view
ani are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or-error.

in preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. disclosing, as applicable, matters related to zoing coneern and using the
gping concern basis of accounting unless manangement ¢ither intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, ot has no realistic alternative but to do so

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s Financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our ohjectives are to obinin a reasonuble sssurance about whether the standalone finaneial siatements as a
whole are free from material misstatenient, whether due to fraud or error, and to jssue our report that includes
our epinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with $As will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise due to
fraud ar error and are considerad marerial if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influznce the cconomie decisions of users lgkeﬁ on the basis of these standulone financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

(i) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements.
whether due to fiaud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
abtain audit evidence that is suflicient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a materfal misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than one resulting from errer, as
fraud may involve collusion. forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of
internal control,

(i) Obtain an understanding of the internal controls relevant to the audit in order 1o design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under scetion 143(3)() of the Act, we are alzo
responsible for expressing our opinion en whether the company has adequate internal finaneiz!
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.



(iii}  Ewnluate the approprinteness of zccounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by muanaperment.

(iv)  Conelude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether o material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continuz as a going concern,
If we conclude that & materal uncertainty exists, we are reguired to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclustons are based on the audit evidence obtained upto
the dote of our auditor's repoart. However. fulure events or conditions may cause the Company 1o
cease to continue as a going concern,

(v)  Ewaluate the overall peesentation, structure and content of the standalone finaneinl statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and evems in a mannér that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with povernance regarding, among other matters. the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in internal controls that
we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships snd other matters that
iy reasonable be thought o bear on our independence, and where applicable, relevant safeguards.

\
Frofy the matters coimmunicated with those charged with governanee, we determing those matters that were of
muost significance in the audit of the standalone financial <tutemerits of the eurrent period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matier or when, or when in extremely rare ¢ircumstances, we determine that & matter
shiguld not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonable be
expected 1o outweigh the publie interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) af the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b, 1o our opinion, proper books of account as requirad by law have been kept by the Company so far as i
appears from our examination of those books:

c.  the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profil and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Campunies (Accounts) Rules, 2014:

e, On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 315t March, 2022 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Seetion 164 (2) of the Act.

{ With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over (inancial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A", Our
report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s




internal financial controls ever financial reporting.

o With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditers Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companics (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amendad in our opinion and to the best of our
infarmation and according to the explanations given o us:

i, The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impaet its {inancial position.
in its Standalone tinancial statements.

Fi. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses,

. The Company is not required to transfer any amount to the lnvestor Education and Protection
Fund.

iv. {a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
agprepate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entitics (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in ather persons
or entitles identified in any manner whatgsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ullimate
Beneficiaries™) or provids any guarantee, sceurity or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

{b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and beliel. other than as
digclused in the notes o the aecounts; no funds (which are mmerial either individually or in the
aguregate) have been receivad by the company from any person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (*Funding Parties™), with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or enfities
identified in any manner wharsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (*Ultimate Beneficiaries™)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries: and

{c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come fo our notice that has caused us 1o believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 1 1{e). contain any material misstalement.

v. The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.
2. The pravisions of Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (*the Order’), as amended, issued by the

Central Government of India in temns of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
“Annexure- B" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 & 4 of the arder.

FOR DEEPAK BANL & CO.
Charteptch Accountants
Firm Kegn, MNa, OL1O5TN

UDIN: mﬁqwﬂqmﬂﬂ 2 I2E Yg

Place: New Delhi
pate:0 2 SEP 2021



Annexure A to Independent Auditors® Report

Referred to in paragraph 1(f) of the Independent Auditors” Report of even date to the miembers of ECOS
(INDIA) MOBILITY& HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED on the Stundilone Financial Statements as
of and for the year ended March 31, 2022,

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY &
HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED as of 31st March, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the
Srandalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility Tor Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is respansible for establishing and maintaining internal Finuncial contrals based
on the internal contral over Finaneial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India™, These responsibilities incluge
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 1o company’'s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the aceuracy and
completencss of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
tnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the
Companies Act. 2013, to the extent applicuble to an audit of internal financial contrals. These Standards and
the Guidanee Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
ectahlished and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures o obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the interial financial
contrale system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls aver financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal firancial contrals. aver
financial reporting. assessing the risk that material weakness exists, and testing and evalualing the design and
aperating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. .

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financizl controls system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's imternal financial controls over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
Financial control over Financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) periain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, aceurately and firly reflect the wansactions and dispositions
of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasomable sssurance that transactions are recorded as necessary Lo
permil preparation of standalone lnancial statements in accordance with generally nccepted accounting
principles, and thar receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directars of the Company; and (3] provide reasonable assurance regarding
ction of unauthorized acquisition, use. or disposition of the compuny’s assets that
t on the standalone financial statements.

prevention or timely d
could have a material effi



Inherent Limitations of Internal Finuneial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over lnancial reporting, including the
possibility of eollusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
{rawd may oceur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial comrols aver
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the rigk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according 1o the explanations piven 1o us. the Campany has.
in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financigl reporting wers operating effectively as at Mareh 31, 2022, hased on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
compeonents of internal control stated in the Guidanece Note on Audit of Interngl Financial Controls Ower
Financial Reporting issued by the [nstituie of Chartered Accountants of India:

FOR DEEPAK BAHL & CO,
L'Ilurhf;adqitmuntmi'ls
Finn_,]tegn, No. 01 T05TN

. -C. J

Farln_r.:_rff" ]
Meribership No. 089778
UDIN: 2269~ 118AVTHX726 YT

oo N SEp 1m




Annexure B o Independent Auditors” Report

Referrad to m paragraph 2 of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of ECOS
(INDIA) MOBILITY& HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED on the Standalone Financial Staiemens as
of and {or the year ended March 31, 2022,

iil.

vi.

Vil

The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
ariel situation, of Proparty, Plant and Equipment.

The property plant and equipment of the Campany have been physically verified by the Management
during the vear and no material diserepancies huve been noticed on such verification. In our opinion,
the frequency of verilication is reasonable,

Aceording to the information and explanations given to us and records examined by us, the title deeds
of immovable property are held in the name of the company only.

Company has not revalued any of the asset. Therefore, reporting under clause 3(i)(d) is not applicable
to Company.

No procesdings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at 31
March, 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benumi Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1983
{as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder,

In oyr opinion, the inventories have been physically verified during the year by the Management at
reasonable intervals and as explained o us. No material discrepancies were noticed on physical
verification,

The Campany has pranted loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, lrms, Limited Liability

Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act, toral

number of parties 3 amount outstanding as on 31.03.2022 of Rs, 5.69,54.718 /- {Previous year Rs

7,09, 16,882 ) Qur comments are there as undar:

a) Asexplained by the management, the terms and conditions for grant of such loan or advance are
not prejudicial to the interests of the company.

by Asthe advances are payable on demand. elause (b) and (¢3are not applicable.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given 1o us. the Company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 & 186 of Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans,
investments, guarantees and seeurity provided by i,

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73, 74. 75
and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to the estent notified, During the year. no order
has been passed by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of

India or any court ar any other Tribunal,

According to the information and explanations given o us, the Central Government has not preseribed
maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act 2013 in respect of the
business of the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined
by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depesiting undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employess® stale insurance, sales 1ax, income tax, service fax, wealth tax,
duty of customs, dy of excise, value added 1ax, cess and other material statutory dues, asapplicable,
with the approprigte authorities. There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of such
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applicable statutory dues as at March 31, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they
become pavable except Professional Tax amounting to Rs. 19 /-,

Acoording 1o the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examinegd
by us, there are no dues of income-tax, sules-tax, wealth tax, service-tax, duty of customs; and duty of
excizse or value added mx which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

According to the records of the Company examined by usand the information and explanations given
10 us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to any financial institution
or bank or Gevernment or dues to debenture holders as at the Balance Sheet date,

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer during the year under audit.
Further, in_our opinion and according to the information and sxplanations given w0 us. the money
raised by way of term Joans have been applied by the company for the purpose for which they were
rivised,

To the best of our knowledge and according 1o the information and explanations given to us, we have
neither come across any instance of material fraud by the Contpany or on the Company by its
officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any
such case by the Management.

As the provision of Section 197 of the Companies Act 20813 is not applicable on private limited
companies, accordingly the provizions of Clause 3{xi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the
provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company,

The Company has enterad into transactions with reluted parties in compliance with the provisions of
Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The detuils of such related party transactions have been disclosed in
the standalone finaneial statements as required under Accounting Standard (AS) 18, Related Party
Disclosures specified under Saction 133 of the Aet, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accoums)
Rules, 2014,

According to the information and explanation given 1o us and based on our examinations of the-record
of the company. the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of
Clause 3(xiv) of the Ovder are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanation given fo us and based on our examinations of the record
of the company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its direclors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly. the provisiens of Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934, Accordingly. the provisions of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company his not incurred any cash losses
during the current financial year as well as inthe immediately preceding financial year,

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.,

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial linbilities, other inforrmation accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, nothing has come 1o our attention, which
may cause’ us to believe that any materinl uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company|ts not capable of meeting its lisbilities existing at the date of balance sheet as



aX.

and when they fall due within a pericd of one véar from the balance sheet date, We, however, sate
that this i net an assurance a5 10 the e viability of the Company. We further state thal our
reporting i based on the facis up 10 the date of the audit report and we neither give any puarantee nor
any assurance that all liahilities falling dug within a period of one vear from the balance sheet date,
will get diseharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given 1o s, there
are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than ongoing
projects requiring a transfer to 3 Fund specified in Schedule VI of the Companies Act in compliance
with second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 153 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3ixx)(a) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

b) In respect of ongoing projects, the Company has not transferred unspent Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) amount of Rs, 7.21 Lakhs ag at the end of financial yvear, 10 a special accouni
within a period of 30 days from the end of the said Goancial yeoar in compliance with the provision of
segtion 135(6) of the AcL

(T in fakhs)
Relevani Amount inspent Admount Duedate of | Actual date | Number of ‘
financial identified amount Transferred | transferto | of transfer to days of
veur for to special the account | the account delay ‘
spending on a¢count
CSR under | |
aclivities section |
for 135(6) |
“(Ingoing '
' | Projects™
202122 | 721 nal Nil 30.04.2022 Mot Yt 126 duys us
Transferred | on the date
e il
report
FOR DEEPAK BAHL & CO.
Chartered Ag¢couniants
Firm Regh. Ne. 01 1057N
A Ol
€AY )i :
/ Partier L

Memibershif No. 08977%
UDIN: 2.De%9 7T EAVTHXT246YE

Place; New Delhi

Date: (12 SEP 2022



ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-UT49089DL1996PTCOTBATS
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 318T MARCH, 2022

i¥in lem]i
As al As at
Note No. | 3qgtmarch 2022 | 31st March 2021
| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
1. Shareholder's Funds
{8y Bhare Capital 3 6.00 .00
() Resarvas and Surplus 4 7,128.57 B.347.80
Total Bharcholder's Funds T, 134.57 6,353.60
2. Non-Current Liabilitles
{a} Long-term Borrowings 5 7.44 344,83
B Lang-term Provisions B 21181 188.28
Total Non-Current Liabilities 21925 530.11
3. Current Liabilitios
(&} Sharl-ter Barrawings i 326.28 1,132.48
it} Trage Payables i
(i} Tatal Gutstanding dues of Micro Enlerprises and Small
Enterprises 73.50 &4 24
(i} Total Quitstanding dues of Creditors other han Micro
Erterprises any Small Enterprises 2,084.51 1,627.80
(&) Cher current Liabiites g 1,133.82 87360 .
(@} Shaor-term Frovisions 10 268.21 5821
Tatal Current Liabilitios 3,867.42 3,856.30
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 11,221.24 10,740.01
I ASSETS:
1. Hon-Current Assots
{a) Property, Piant & Equipment and Intangible assels
(i} Property, Piant and Equipmeant 11 1,134.99 1.751.72
Al Intangible Assets 1 14.29 | 3066
b1 Non-Currant Invastments iz 20531 15608
{c) Deferred Tax Assats (Nel} 13 24166 32648
(@) Gther Non-Current Assels 14 £14.35 H36.56
Total Mon-Current Assets 2,110.59 2799.78
2. Current Assets
(@) Corrent Invesimeants 15 2,763.00 1.808.05
() Trade Receivables 16 2,027.58 200028
ic) Cash and Cash Equivalants 1 779.07 B50.38
{d) Short Term Loans and Advances i5 1,872.28 2,290,658
{8} Cnher Gurrant Assets 19 1.668.69 gemaz
Tatal Current Assets 9,110.64 7,940.22 ]
TOTAL ASSETS ! 11,221.24 10,740.01
Sigrificant accounting policies and notes farming part of the accounts | Note 1 to Note 49
As per aur repart even date attached For and on behalt of Board of Directors of

Ecos (India) Mobility & Hospitality Pvt Lid

—Hf

ADITYA LOOMEBA

Far Daagj.l: Bahl & Ca..
Chagm'éd Accountants
FRN No. TN

Farner RAJESH LOOMBA
M.No. Qagrra Managing Director DCiractor
Placa : New Delhi DIl 00082353 DI 00082337

pate U 2 SEP 2012 :




ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-U74999DL1996PTCO076375

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2022

(% in Lakhs)
Mt Mac For the year ended For the year ended
31st March 2022 J1st March 2021
|  Revenue from Operations
Net Revenue From Operations 20 14.414.41 8,902.63
Il Other \ncome 21 347.65 583.84
Il Total Incame (| + 11} 14,762.06 10,493.47
IV  Expenses
Operating Expense 22 10,204.95 6 744 37
Employee Benefils Expense 23 1,840.52 1.586.29
Finance Costs 24 115.07 23916
Depreciation 11 686.59 1.2B8.04
Other Expenses 25 B65.36 971.30
IV Total Expense _13,712.99 10,829.17 |
V  Profitf{Loss) before exceptional and items & tax (-1 1,049.07 (335.69)
VI  Exceptional tems = =
VIl Profitl{Loss) before extracrdinary items & tax (V-VI) 1,048.07 (335.69)
Vill Extraordianry items . .
IX Profit/{Loss) before tax (VII-ViIl) 1,049.07 (335.69)
X Tax Expense:
{1) Current Tax 184.37 -
(2) Deferred Tax (83.72) 56.65
Xl Profit for the period from Continuing Operations
{IX-X) 780,87 {279.04)
Xll Eamings per equity share of face value of Rs, 100/-
each 26
Basic (In ) 13,016.23 {4.650.65)
Diluted (In3) 13,016.23 {4,650.65)
Significant accounting policies and notes forming part of the accounts : Note 1 to Note 49
As per our report even date attached For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

Ecos (India) Mohility & Hospitality Pvt Ltd
For Deepak Bahl & CO.
Charter;:j_ﬁccountants
FRN. Mo.011057N

P s
/" CA DEEPAK BAHL RAJESH LOOMBA ADITYA LOOMBA

Partner Managing Director Director

M.MNo. 088778 DIN, 00082353 DIN. 00082331
Place : New Delhi

Date :f 2 SEP 201




ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-UT4998DL 1986PTCO76375
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2022

(¥ In Lakhs)
- For the year ended Far the rended
SaRCupe 315t March 2022 3tst March 2021
| | CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit After Tax T80.97 (27904
Mon cash edjustments for
Dopraciation GBE.59 1.285.04
Finance Costs 1507 23916
Frovision for Tex 184.37 -
Interest Recaived [151.45) (127.18)
Deferred Tax 83.72 {56.85)
|.ogs from sale of Investmeant - Unquoted 0.36
Profit on Sale of Investment {11.81) {37.78)
Prafit on Sale of Flxked Assets (40.48) (250.20)
Provision for Doubtful Debis 27.95 43.41
Provision for Gratuity 54.13 13.60
Provision for Leave Encashment 20.05 =
Amount Written Back {9B.75) (123.59)
Operating profit before working capital changes 1,680.72 709,80
Adjustments for Working Capital
Increasal/(Dacreasa) In Trade Payables 544,62 {2 548.55)
InzreasalDecraasea) in Cther Curment Liabilitiss 160.42 (585 84)
Increasal{Decrease) in Short Term Provisions (21.02) (184.21)
Decregsel|Increase) In Trade Recelvables (26.24) 4,0680.15
Decrease/|Increase) in Short Term Loans and Advances 67816 605, 34
Decreasel{increase) in Mon Currant Asssts 22.81 (506.83)
Decreasalincrease) In Other Current Assets {708.77) 787 04
Cash generated from Operation 2,300.50 2,335,711
Taxes pad (268.78) {181.47)
Het Cash Flow from Operating Activities 2,040.75 2,148.23
Il | CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payment for acquisition of Fixed Assets (108.88) (57.32)
Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assels 96.98 71581
Invastmant in Share-Unguated (6.00) 0.24
Investment in convertiable debenture-Unguaoted (45.00) -
Invastment in Mutua!l Fund -Listed {699.87) {1,990 88)
Praceeads from of saie of Invastment- Ungualed 0.40 5
Proceseds from of sale Mutual Fund 199.90 237.78
Investment in Equity Share- Lisled (251.20) =
interest Recelved 159,45 127.14
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activitios (663.43) (926.16)
il | CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Met Change in Borrowings (1,618.54) (1,660.02)
Interest and Finance Charges Paid | {115.07) {239.16)
Met Cash Flow from Financing Activities {1,733.61) (2,099.18)
MNet increase/{decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (356.28) (B77.11)
Cpening Balance Cash and Cash Equivelents E60.348 1,456 &2
Closing Balance Cash and Cash Equivalents 304.10 616.71
(356.28) (877.11)

e

Note 1: The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the “indirect method" as set out in the
accounting standard-3 “cash flow statement”

For-and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Ecos (India) Mobilty & Hospitality Pvt Ltd
For Deepak Bahl & Co.
Chartan untanis

RAJESH LOOMBA ADITYA LOOMBA
Managing Director Direcior
M No. DESTTE DN 00082353 DiN £0082331

Place . New Delhi

Dale :[] 2 SEF Iﬂﬂ
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2.4

Corporate Information

Ecos (India} Mobility and Hospitality Pyt Lid is a Private Limiied Company, registerad under the provisiens of the Companies Act,
1058, It wes formed in the year 1998. it is engaged generaly in the business of car rental and tour operation.evenis managament
JMrading activity & other allied services. Company Is focused on delivering the guality services to big corporate houses, luxury hotels,
tour operators, BPOs and ather individuals across India [t is focused fo provide corporate chauffeur serviges, seif drive and fleet
management serviges in order ta meel (he safe, afferdable and hassle-free service requiremeant of (he trave!ler world

The registered office of the Company |s situaled al New Dalhi, 110024,

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements

Thesa financial stalements have beer prepared urder the historical cosl convention on 8@ going concern bass, on the accrual bas's
accounting in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting principles in India (Indian GAAF).Indan GAAP comprises
mandatory accounting standards as specified under Section 133 of the Companles 2013 ('the Act'),read with Rule T of the Companies,
{Accounts) Rules 2014 (a5 amended) and other accounting pronouncements of The Institute of Chartered Accountanits of India, Al
assels and liabiliies have been classilied as current or non-current, whataver applicable as per operating cycle of the Company as
per the gudance as sef out in the Schedule 11l to the Companies Act, 2013,

Use of Estimales

The preparstion of the financial statemants requires estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assels, liabilities,
revenue and expenses during the reporting perod. Although such estimates and assumptions are made on reasonable and prudent
basis teking info acoount all available informalion. Aclus! resu'ls could differ from these estimales and assumplions &nd =uch
differencas are recognized in the period in which the résullts are crystalized

Revenue Recognition

Car rental income

Revenue is recognized to the axtent it is prebable thal the economic benafit will flow to the company and the revenue can be reliably
measured. The company recognrisas ravenueg on an accrual basis. Revénue in respect of car rentals and other service chargas ansas
and ig recognised on complation of services, Revenus from cutsourced cars s disclosed on gross basis and car hire charges are
disclosed separately, I collscts Goods and Service Tax on behalf of the government, therefare, it is not the ecanormic benefit Nlowing
lo the company, hence excluded from revenus

Trading of Goods

Company recognizes the revenue from sale of trading gocds at a time when performance of obligation are satisified and upen transfer
of contrel of promised product to the customer In an amount that reflecis the consideration, the company expect to receive in
axchange of its products

Other Income

Interest & commission income is recognised on accruaf basis. Revenue in respect of other income is recognised when a reascnable
cadainty as lo its realisation exisis.

Dividend Incomse is recogrised whan the right to receive is estaslished oy the reporting date.

Revenua from Entillernent under Service exporl from India Scheme of govermment of India, s recognised as income in the year off
receipt of such enfitiement or determining of such enfiflement by gowverment of India whichaver is earlier. Un-utilisediiapsed SEIS
entillernent, if any, are being charged to profil & loss in the year of lapse.

Property Plant and Equipments

Praparty plant and equipments are stated al cosl less accumulaled depraciation’ amortisation and impairment losses, if any, Praperty
plant and eguipments comprises the purchass grice, borrowing costs and any atiributable cost of bringing the assel o s working
condition for its inlended use bul excludes frade discounts, rebates and any part of the cost which is borne by a third pary.
Expenditure retating to Froperty plant and equipments aftar the date of its purchase is added {o its book value enly if | increases the
future economic benefits of the asset beyond its previous standard of performance. All other expenses including day o day repair and
mainterance expendilure are charged to the sistement of profit and loss for the year during which such expenses are incurrad. The
excise refunds/eligible inpul tax credit as per GST Law, on purchase of Properly plant and eguipments have besn reduced from its
oosl

Capital wiork-in process i stated at cost

Subseguant costs related to an item of Property, Plant and Egquipment are recognised in the carrying amount of the item if the
recognition crilena are met,

Items of Property, Plant and Equipment that have been retired from active use and are held for disposal sre stated at the lower of their
net carrying amount and net realisabie value and are shown separately in the financial statements under the head 'Other current

25

{mssets’. Any write down in this regard is recognised immediatzly in Ihe Statement of Profit end Loss
| Anitem of Property, Plant and Equipmeant is derecognised on dispesal or when no fulure economic benafits are

or dispasal The gain or loss ansing on derecagnition is recoegnised n the Statement of Profil and Loss.

Iitmohie il Asee® Hospitality Put, Lid.
Intangible aasels are stalad aP:nst I“LﬁsI'atlz'v:t.grﬁuIa’meu:i deptasiatipn and impaimpanl losses; (Il any. i Jost. comprises

(net of input credit availed, if an rbulzble cost of bringing the asset to iis working condition far its intended usa

purchase price
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Depreciation
Depreciation on all fised asseis has been provided on Written Down Value Methed compuled on the basis of useful life pressnbed in
schedule || of the companies Act 2013 on Pra rata basis from the date of assef s ready (o put to usa.

Softwares are being amaorlised over the astimated useful fife of 3 years, as determined by he managemeant,

Leasehold improvement has been depreciated or amonzed according (0 ihe lessee’s normal depreciation policy except that the time
periad shall be of the useful life of the lzasehold improvements, or the remaining years of the tease. The remaining years of the lease
include the years in Ihe l2ase rénewals that are reasonably assured

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cosls include Interest, armortisation of ancillary costs incurred and exchange differences arsing from fareign curency
borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjusiment o the interest cost, Cests in connection with the borrewing of funds 1o
the extent not directly related te the acguisition of qualifying assets are charged fo the Statemeant of Profit and Loss over the lenure of
the Ioan. Bemowing costs, aliocated to and utiised for qualifying asselz, pertaining to the perod from commencement of activiies
relating to construction/ development of the gualifying asset upto the date of capitalisation of such assel iz added to the cost of the
essels, Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended and charged to the Statemant of Profit and Loss during exiended periods when
active development activity on the qualifying assets is interrupted. Borowing cost in raspect of capital borrowed for acquisition of an
ass2l for any penod beginning from the date on which the capital borrowed for acquisition of the asset to the date on which such
assats was firsl pul lo use, is being capitalized

Cagh flow Statement |
Cash flows are raported using the indirect method, whereby prafit / (loss) after tax is adjusted for the effects of fransactions of non-
cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or fulure cash recaipls or payments. The cash flows from aperating, investing and
financing activities of the Company are segregated based an the available information

Employees Banefits

Short Term Employes Banefits

Short term employes benafis like salaries, wages, bonus and welfare expenses payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the
service are accrued in the year in which the associaled services are renderad by the employess

Long Term Employee Benefits
g) Defined Conlribution Plan

Contribufion in case of defined contribution plans (Provident Fund, Suparannuation benefit, social security schemes and other fund /
{schemes) (= charged to statement of profit and loss as and whan it s incurred as employes's cost.

b Defired Bensfit Plan

The company has a defined gratuity plan. The company is following the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, Liability for gratuity is accrued
and provided on the basis of actuarial valuation on the projected unit credit method made at the and of finangial year. The schame isI
unfunded,

Actuarial gains or logses are immadiataly taken fo the statement of profit and loss and notl deferred

Compensated Absences

Liakifily in respect of compensated absences becoming due or expected to be availed within one year from the balance sheet date is
recagnigad on the basia of undiscounted value af estimated amount requirad 1o be paid or 2stimatzsd value of bengft expected to be
availad more then one year after the balance sheet date s estimated on the basis of an actuanal valuation performed by an
indegendent actuary using the projected unit credit method,

Acluarial gains or losses arising from the past experience and changes In actuarial assumplions are crediled or charged o the

2.10
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{effect is calculated on the accumulated timing differences at the end of an accounting perod based on prevalling enacted aor

statement of profit and loss in the year in which guch gains ¢r losses are datermined.

Taxes on Income
Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with the provisions of the

Income Tax Acl, 1961

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustmant o
fulure income tax liability, Is considered as an assel if there is convinging evidence that the Company will pay nommal income tax,
Accordingly, MAT is recognised az an assetin the Balance Sheel when it is probable that future economic bengfit associated with it
will flow to the Company.

Deferred Tax : The differences that resull between the profit offered for incoms tax and the profit as per the financial statements are
identified, and thereafter & deferred fax asse! or deferred lax lizbility is recorded for timing differances namely the differences that
griginate in one accounting pericd and reverse in another, based on the tax effect of the aggregale ameount being considered The {ax

substantially enacied reguiations

Investment Property

[nvestman| proparties are measured intiafly at cosl including transsction costs. Subsequent Lo initial recognition |
are measured al cost model in accordance with AS 10 Proparty, Plant and Equipment. An invesiment property
dlsposgl oryhandihey iovesement RoPe( s pefmanently withdrawn)fram s land nt future economic ben = EkE
dispasal Any gain or l2ss arising on derecognifion of the property (calzulated as the difference between the iﬁgdﬁ,l-pr-:-ceed&

and 1he canying amaou is included in profit or u;::s.'nrrjeﬁnd in w_hj\ the property is derecogni
e UL .

o —
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Earnings Per Share
Basic eamings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) aftar tax {including the post tax effect of extraordinany ilems, if any)
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year,

Diluled earmings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loses) after tax (including the post fax affect of extracrdinary items, i)
any) as adjusted for dividend, interast and ether charges 1o expense or income refating to the dilutive potential equity sharez, by the
weighied average number of equily shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of
equily shares which could have teen Issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares

Since thare are no polential equily shares, basic earning per share end dilutive eaming per share are equal |

Foreign Currency Transactlions

Initial Recognition:

Foreign currency transactions are recarded in the reporting currency by applying fo the forgign currency amount the exchange rate
between the reporting currency and forgign currency at the date of transaction.

Conversion;

Forzign currency monetary items are retranstated using the exchange rate prevailing al the reporting rate. Non-monetary iterms which
are measured in terms of historical cosl denominated in a foreign currency and are reporied using the exchange rate at the dete of
transaction and Non-monetary items which are maasured at fair value or other similar valuation denomingtad in a forgign currency arg
repored using the edchange rate that existed when the values were detemined,

Exchange difference:

Exchange differences arising on the seltlement of monetary lems or reslaiement of a manetary ilems at a rates different from those at
which they were initially recorded during the year, or repered in the previous financtal stalement, are recognised as income or
expansas (n the year in which they arise,

Provisions and contingencies

Provision:

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it 18 probable thal an outfiow of
resources will be requireg to seftle the ebligation, in respect of which a reliable estimale can be made Provisions (exclueding
retirerment benefits) are not discounted to their present valus and are determined based on the best estimale required to setife the
cbligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed 3l each balance sheel date and adjusted to refiest (ke current best
estimatas

Contingent Liability:

A contingant liabiity is a possible obligation that arises from past evante whose existence will ba canfirmed by the oocurrance or non-
ococurrence of one ar more uncertain future events beyand tha control of the company or 2 present obligation that is not recognisad
because il is nod probable that an outfiow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, A contingent liability slso arisas in
extremely rare cases whare there is a liability that can not be recognised hecause it can nol be measured relisbly. The company does,
nol recagrise a conlingent Faklily but mentioned if any ils existence in the financial statemants.

Segment Reporting
The operaling segments have been identified on the basis of nalure of products and the same are accordingly evalualed by the
Manager and Board of Directors. The Company's prirmary operating segmeant is Car Rental & Sale of Trading Goods.

Revenue and expenses directly attributadle to segments are reporied under each reporiable segment. Expenses which are not directly|
identifisble to each reporting segment have been aliocated on the basis of associated revenus of the segment cr manpower efforts. All
other expenses which are not attrioutable or allocable to segments have been disclosed as unaliocable expenses.

Impairment of Assels

The camying values of assels f cash generaling units at each Balance Sheet date are reviewed for impairmenl 1 any indication of
impairment exists, the recoverable amount of such assets is estimslad and impairment i5 recogrised, (1 the carrying amount of thesa
assels exceeds thelr recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and thelr value in use. Value
in use is arrived al by discounting 1he future cash flows to thelr present value based on an appropriate discount factor, When there is
indication that an impairment lose recognised for an assel in earlier accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased, such
reversal of impairment loss is recognigad in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except in csse of revalued assets.

Investment
Investmants, which are readily realizable and intendad to o held for not mora than one year from Ihe date on which such invesiments|
are made; are classified as current investments. All other investrments are classified as long-lerm investments.

Current investments are carried in the financial staterments at lower of cosl and fair value determined on an individual investment
basis, Long-term investments are carried at cost Howsever, provision for diminution In valug = made (o recognize a decline other than
lemparary I the value of the investmants,

Ingurance Claims

nsuanse jclaimiind stmepnted fofveri e basis loficiqims: apmitiad | expested dp be admilied and to the extenf that there is nul

uncarainty in recaiving the claims.

gk — -
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("3 Share Capital (@ m Lakhs) |
AS AT 315T MARCH A5 AT 318T MARCH
Particula
ey ! 2022 2021
I. Authonscd Capital |
2500025 000) Equity Shares of Rs. 100/~ each | 25.00 2500
|
il tssued,Subscribed & Paid Up Capital |
! &,000(6,000) Equily Shares of Rs. 100/ each Fully pald up | 6,00 6.00
[
! (¥ In Lakhs) |
| Reconciliation of the number of shares | AS AT 315T MARCH 2022 | __AS AT 315T MARCH 2021
Mo, of Shares Amount Mo, of Shares Amount
Opening Balanco [ 6,000 6.00 2,000 6.00
Add: Additions 1o share capital on account of | |
fresh issue or bonus issue el s . - = It
Less: Shares redeemed/ cancelled during
the reportng period % = 5 - |
Closing Balance 6.000 6.00 G, 000 6.00

The company his issued oly ong class of equily share having & par value of Rs. 100 per share. Each holder of equily shares is enfitied to vale per
share. The company declares and pays dividend if any, in Indian Rupeas. Tha dividend proposad by the Board of Directors 1s subjedt to approval of the

shareholders in the ensuing Annual General

|in the event of Bauidation of the comipany, the holders of equity shares will be entilled to receive remaining assets of ihe company; afler distrbution of &l

Rights and Restrictions attached to Equily Shares

Meeting

iqha preferential amount The distributlon will be i propanion io the number af equity shares held by the sharehalder

|Shares in respect of each class in the company held by its holding eompany or its ultimate helding company including shares held by
fqbﬂdraﬂﬂ or assoclates of the holding company or the ultimate hoidlng company in aggregata:

The Company does nol kave Holding Company,

Shares heid by each sharehoider holding more AS AT 3157 MARCH 2022 AS AT 315T MARGH 2021 '
- than 5% shares Percentage No. of Shares Parcontage No, of Shares
Rajesh Loomba 55% 1,300 55% 3,300
Aditya Loamba 40% 2,400 40% 2.400
Chanchal Loamba 5% 30n 5% 300

Aa_ per records including regislers and other declarations received fram shareholders regarding benefioial inferest, the above shareholding represenis
|hath legal and beneficial ewnership of sharnss.

Details of issue of fully pald Bonus Shares during the period of five years Immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date.

The compary has not issued any bonus sha

Mes.

Cisclosure of Shargholding of Promoters

Sharghoding of Promeiers as 81 31032022 as follows

Promoters namao i Mo of Sharos % of total shares % Change during the
— | year |
Raejesh Loomba | 2300 55% Mil
Aditys Loomba 2400 40% il
Chanchzl Loomba oo 5% il
' Sharehaolding of Promoters as at 31.02.2021 as follows
Pramoters name Mo of Shares % of total shares | % Change during the
yaoar
Rajesh Loomba 3300 55% il
| Aditya L oomba 2400 40% Hil
Chanchal Loomba 3 i I i
I Vi LI0

rector
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> [T Lakng! |
4 Reserves and Surplus
A5 AT 1187 MARCH | AS AT 2157 MARCH
PR 0ez 2029
aiGeneal Resdnn 67 287
oiSuplus
Cpening baience G,344.52 6,823.86
Add ; Profil{Loss) for the year s per Statement of Profit & Loss TEO.8T (279.04)
Balzrice camied forward i next year 712580, 6,344.07
Total (ath) 7126.57 6,347.60
5 | Long-Tarm Borrowirgs = (% in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS AS AT 31ST MARCH 2022 I AS AT J1ST MARCH 2021
Non-Currant Currart Warn-Currant Current
Term Loans {Secured)
Fram Banks
HOFC Bank (Aulo Lown) T.44 268.04 28580 568,63
ICICHHprs (Auls Loaf) - £8.21 130.28
AXI5G Bank (Auls Loan) - 21402 60,87
YES Bank [Auta Loan] 0 . 387,09
Amount disoiogen under he head "Shor e borrowings” 837
| Curresd Malurities of Long Term Borrowings * (Refer naie 7) {376.22) {1,927.21)
744 344,83 | =3

*Tdrn Loans relaies o fnance of et which are secured against by pothecabon of respeclive vehicles, repayzble as per Tesm Loan Agreaments with e
respacive financial instildions/banksfother parties. The duration of 1arm oang ang generally for 3-4 years camying interest rangang fram ¥ 75% p.a 10 10.00% pa

f__| Long-Tenm Provisions {2 in Lakne) |
AS AT JST MARCH AS AT 315T MARCH
PARTICULARS 2022 a0t
Employees Denefie Gratulty (Refer note 23.1) 170,81 165,73
Employees Benefis Leave Encashment (Refer nole 23.2] 3200 | 2855
21181 | 185.28
! | Shon-Term Borrowings (¥ in Lakhs) I
AS AT 315T MARCH | AS AT 3157 MARCH
PARTICULARS dechl bl |
a} Loans From Director & their Relaiives 0,08 5:26
by Current Maturilies of Long Term boorowings from Banks (Roefer note 5) 326,22 TAZEN
‘o) Overdrafi facility (Refer note 17} - -
= = J26.28 1,132.46 |

Overdral fackily of Ra. 950 Crores with drop down of 10% svery finarczal year, rom Kotak Mahinga Bank s being finpnced vide Sanction Rel no, LP 02478815

|dt- 2803 2013 Presently the fimit as.on 31,3 2022 is Rs 1.80 Croses af interest rate base rate. MCLR plus 045% |- addition, thare (s addibonal overdraft faiity af
|R5-6.80 Cromes with drog dosn of 10% every financial year from Kotek Mahindra Bank s being financed vide Sanchon Ref Mo LFOS253863 of OF 08.2018
| Presently he limid as on 31.3.2022 s Rs. 4.08 Crores at inferesi rale base rale MCLR plus 0.55% The overdra®l Facifly including additonal is secured against
(mortzage of peraonal immovebie propedy of ome of the drector. Further. a gverdral; facility of Rs. 5 Crores is also availed dunng the year from Kotk Mahindra
|Biank against eh of Fived Doposi of RS 5 Crores al inleses! rate base ratn of Fued Deposit Plus 1%.
§ | Trade Payabios {¥in Lakhg)
PARTICULARS AS AT JIST MARCH | A5 AT 315T MARCH
2022 20
(i} Total Cutstanaing cues of micro anterprises and small enierpnses: refer note 32) 7360 fid 24
1k} Tetal Cutsianding dues of creditors other than micro anterprises and small enterprizes 2,064.51 1462788
213801 1,652.14
2 | Other Current Linblities — (2 in Lakls)
AS AT 34ST MARCH | AS AT 15T MARCH
FARTIEH-'LAHS - T 2034
) Statuiory Remittancas
EPF Fayitie 16,60 12,63
ESIC Payable 081 054
Labour Wellare Payabli 16 .05
TDSTCS Payable 43,45 24,30
Indferect Taxas Payable 171.63 14882
Profesgional Tax Payable .69 0,56
) Secunty Deposits Recaived 559.49 505 44
2} Cther Expanses Payabie 300a7 153,60
o) Advance Irom Customars 41.10 4523
1,433:52 373.50
10 | Short-Term Provisions L ‘ {2 im Lakhs)
AS AT 3157 MAR AS AT 315T MARCH
PARTICULARS | Sl °"'h i
&) Prowvson For Employes Benefits
Provision for Gratwily a8
Prowsion for L Encashment 1232
Li b,mmwﬁ ﬁmpliﬁilir E'ﬁ.rt. R G
Prowsion for Income Tax -
Provisicn for Doublful Advance 1451
56217

Provision m%m
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e — —
! it n Lakns})
Note-B.A Trade Payablos As at As at
315t March 2022 L Jist March 2021
The detalls o amaunts culstanding Lo Micra, Small and Meadium 1l
Enisrarises based on avalable information with ihe company is as
unoer
a) Principal amount remalning unpala as at year end 7350 a4 24
b} Ieveres dol on oninclpal amoont remaineng ungaid as at year end .02 040
) The amouni of mferest pald by ihe bayer In lerms af section 18 of the - -
Merg, Small and Medium Enterpreaes Devalopment Act, 2008, along
with the amounl of the paymen! made to the suppiler Davond the
appoanled day during 2ach accounling year,
d) the amaunt of mileest dua and payable for the pericd of defay in ooz 040
making paymend (which have been pald but beyond the appointad day
during the year; bul withaul adding the mbarest specifed under the
Micrz. Smali and Madum Entesprises Developmeant Act, 2008, |
e} the amount of Interest accrued and remaining unpasd st the and i each|
accourting year, and
f) the amount of furher knterast remaining due and payable aven n ine|
sucoseding yeass. unil such dabe when tha mberest dues above are
actually paid io the small enterprise, for ihe purpose of dsaliowance of
8 deduclible expenditure under- section 23 of the Micro, Small and
Mediurm Erterprises Development Azt 2008
Mote-B.2 Trade Payables ageing schedule as at 31 March 2022 {¥ in Laichg)
. | Outstonding for foflowing periceds frum date of transaction
Pariiculars Less than 1 Year | 1.2 Years 23 years More than 3 Total
 ———— e | — yeurs
(i} MBME 73.50] - - - 7360
(i} DHhers 181590 12585 2159 107 2.064 51
{nl) Msputed dues — MSME - - - - -
(i) Dispuled dues — others - - - - -
Total 1,885 40 ) 12585 21.51? 107 213881
Trade Payables agelng achedule as af 31 March 2021 (% in Lakha)
Cutstanding fof following periods from date of transaction
Parficulars Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 years More than 3 Tatal
YEErS
il MSME G238 177 = - 84 24
([ii] Dthers 1.401.068 487 48 3558 076 1,827 89
({1l Drsgpuilied dues - MSME | - - - - .
(iv) Disputed dues — others. - | = H
| Total Ii Pt 078 1,882 14

Director
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ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED

thgte:11 =
st — AT
Gross Block Depreciation Written down value
Opening " Deletion
Block of Assets Addition Deletion Depreciation 3 Closing As on As an
Cpening Closing Accumuiated During the

- During the year | During the year Depreciation for the Year i Depreciation | 31/03/2022 | 31/03121
A - Property Plant & Equipment ]
Building 65,82 20.44 - BE.26 Saa0 | 835 - GT.T0 18.47 742
e s A CteEnd Tapis imed w DAREEY: || | sooating 77.25 32916 | &004.36 4,594.08 630.05 273.00 495113 | 105323 | 1e6219
Office Equipments 184,82 335 - 19817 158.00 16.24 = 17434 ] 3582
Furniture & Fixtures 8544 1.26 - B86.70 58.40 687 - 65.27 20.43 26.04
Computer Equipment 22789 768 6.58 228.70 208 .42 750 .24 21088 18.01 18.17
P&EM-General Plant & Machinery 10.81 - - 10.21 983 018 - 10.00 0.91 1.08
Total - A 6,840 85 109.99 335.74 6.615.10 5,089.13 670.22 279.24 548011 1,134.59 1.751.72
B - Intangible Assets =
Software 8216 - . 8216 5151 1837 - 67 87 14.20 3068
Total - B ~ 8216 ) 5l 82.16 5151 16.37 ; 67.67 14,29 30.66
Grand Total (A+B) 6,923.01 109.99 33574 | 6,697.26 5,140,63 686,59 275.24 5547.98 | 1,149.28 | 1,782.38
Previous Year Figure 8,748 03 873 1,882 34 6,923.01 5219.21 _1,288.04 1,366.62 5,140.63 1,782.38 3.528 82

Note: Computer Sofware-agquined:shisd] Do dtyri ey Bibn bt 5 3 years.

@ﬁlm

Ecos (M) mability & Hospitality Pvt. Lta.

.

_

Director



ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-UT4998DL1996PTCOTE3TS
hotes forming part of the financial statoments
12 | Nen-Current Investments {T Ir Lakns)
= PARTICULARS AS AT 15T MARCH | AS AT 215T MARCH
- 2022 2029
@} n Equity insruments.
Trags Fvesiments (Unguoted) 81 cost
In Subsssary .
10,000 Equity Shares of Ecreate Evenls Pyt Lid (Equity share of RS 10 each - fully paid) 2m 201 |
10,000 Equity Shares of Eco Car Renlal Sarvices Pyt Lid (Equity share of s 10 esch - fully paid) 1.00 Log |
955 Equily Shares of Consullirans Pyl Li¢ (Equity Share of Re. 100 each- fully paid) 1.00 0.7a
n Other
Investment in Equily Share of Evernesl Properies Pvi Lid (50000 Shase of Re 10 each) 500 -
Investmed in CCD of Evernest Properties Pyt Lid (4.50,000 Conwerbibale detenture of Rs 10 each) 45.00 -
£} In mmovable Fropery 161.30 15130
-205.31 | 165,00
13 | Deterred Tax Assefs (Nel) ¥ in Lakhs)
| AS AT J1STMARCH | AS AT 215T MARCH
PARTIC ;
LS a2 2021
Opaning deterrad tax assats 325.38 268.73
Creation of deferred tax asseis!liabiiies) during ihe year {B1.72) 565
Cloging deferred lax asss 241 66 325.38
24156 325.38
|
1| Dther Nun-Curront Assets {%.in Lakhs) |
AS AT 315T MARCH | AS AT 315T MARCH
PARTICULARS 2022 ey
Mes-gustren] Baink Balancs (Refer nobis no. 17} 544,35 536.56
514.35 535,56
15| Current Investmenis {2 in Lakhsy
AS AT 31T MARCH | AS AT 31ST MARCH
ARTICULAR
ENEE % b 0
Irnvessdrment n Mutual Fuoctds 2,511.82 1,500 85
( Agnregsts Marke! value of Mutisl Fund [Qusted) ¥ 2,662 01 Lakha )
Investrment in Eguty Shares 51.20 -
{ Aggregale Marke! value of Share (Quoled) T 25942 Lakbs)
(2,730 1,999,895
16 | Trade Recelvables {% iy Lakhs)
PARTICLILARS AS AT I18T MARCH | AS AT 118T MARCH
2022 2021
Trade recabyables -Unsecured (rafar nole 18 1)
Consiganed good 2,/054.20 2.064 08
Consiterad dountiul 12.58 g.64
2,066.78 2,072.70
Less! Prowssion for doubtiul deb: a8.20 4341
2.027.58 2,029.28
Trade receivabies -Unsecurad Unbilled = | .
207758 | 2,028.78
_ - {%in Lakhs)
17 | Cash and Cash Equivalants Non Cumrent C nt
AS AT 35T MARCH AS AT 31ST MARCH | AS AT 3157 MARCH | AS AT 315T MARCH
PARTICULARS 032 2001 2022 iy
Cash on Hand [inciuding Imprest) - = 19.02 4088
Balancos with Banks
In Guerent Azcounts - 73.00 42.20
In Depcsit apcounts wilh less than 3 months meburity period - 54328 6a.32
It Depceit accsants wilh matlisly for mose than 3 months bt | ) i
less shan 12 months matlnty penod 126.00 500 00
In Bank deposd wilh more than 12 months maiuny 506.3% 51175 -
A+ OtherBank Balances
E g 10 eposit agams! LCSES with matunty for less than 3
§ & L ___-F'. _,H.ﬂﬁ_-_- J ) i . )
L oo v Cin'Bank depesit against LE/BG with maturity far more than 3
A mehifisbut less han 12 months matusily, - 18.76
472 i bank deposit against LE/BS with matufity far mare than 12
menth matenty, 896 25.22 -
e " . 514.35 536,56
Ecos (lndia) Mobility & Hospitality Pyl Lid. ’ : '
Less. Amount disclosed under the head olfer Nan-curren Ecos {India) Mobi ity & Hospita mgar vl Lit:
assels 514.35 538, = 1 :
- - - 770,07 | 66038
< | i SR
=1 ler




CIN-UT4993DL1896PTCOTEITS
Notes forming part of the finencial statements

ECOS {INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED

i
|

Note 16.4 Ageing of Trade Recelvables ageing as at 31st March 2022 (2 in Lakhs}|
Outstanding for following periods from the dats of ransaction 1
Particulars Lessthan | 6 months -1 1-2 Years 2-3 yoars More than 3 Total|
| mignths yoar years
(i) Trade Receivable Billed {
.g;;';'m"”’e” Trase recstuadies - qonsiderad 1,897.10 31.03 §111 §5.57 12 30 2,054.20
(i Undisputed Trada Receivables - which :
{have significard increase in credit risk
Ly Undisputed Trade Receivables - credil B R i . .
impaired
|{iv) Disputed Trade Recelvables -considered B ) } . ) o
good [
(v) Dispuled Trade Rocoivables - which have |
isignificant increase n credil sk - - } T 1
'ﬁ:,:ig’l';';“m Tt Rcehiabipn:: el 014 0.59 264 §.80 12.58
Total 1,697.24 az.02 53,75 55.57 2819 2,066.78 |
Less- Provigion for doubliul detis Billed 39.20
2,027.58
i) Trade Recelvabsl-Unbilled | — =
Total Trade Recaivable (f+(ii) Z,027.58
Ageing of Trade Receivables ageing as al 318t March,2021 _ (2in Lakhs]|
Outstanding for following perteds fram the dale of transaetion
Particulars Lessthan& | &maonths - 1-2 Years 2-3 years More than 3 Tatal
months year years
ii) Trade Receivable Billed
g;:gbdﬂpulﬁd Trade receivables - considered | 1666 43 18585 126 30 §515 2395 2,084.08
(i} Undisputed Trade Recelvables - which 5 B i R
hawve sigrificant increase in credil risk
(iif) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit _ R | R
impaired
) Disputed Trade Receivables -considerad } . -
qoond
(v} Dispuled Trade Racelvables - which have c =
gignificant increéasa in cradit risk
{¥i) Disputed Trade Hecewables - credit . v - B84 864
impairad ! - . )
Total 1,666.43 185.85 126.39 52,15 31.89 207270
Less- Provision for daubiful debts Biled _ 4341 |
202928
|4} Trade Receivabel-Unbillad = r
Total Trade Recelvable (ij+(i 202928

My PVL, LG,

Director

Ecos (India) flobllity & Hospgtauly Pyl Lig




CIN-UIT48530L1886PTCOTEITS |
| Notes Terming part of the financial statemants

18 | Short Term Loans and Advances 1% in Lskhs)

OARTREILATE AE AT 35T MARGH | AS AT 315T MARGH
o = 2022 2024
Loans and Advances 1o Resled Parlies |
-Bupsidiary Companies GGO.GS ie17 |
Segurity Deposils g82.98 8520 |
Loan 1o Employees 17.67 20077
Prepaid Expersaes 13241 133.79
Balances wilh Goavernmenl Aulhonbes Ti1.02 | 1.,038.60
Ciner Loans and Advances IEM.G5 4248 |
—— 1872.75 | 7 200 69 |
18 Other Current Assats - _ {2 In Lakhsj
PARTICLLARS | AS AT 31ST MARCH | AS AT 315T MARCH
= 2022 | 2024
[ Accrued Income 1.634.47 | 248,66
Asgals Hold for Sale 11.91 | 1020
' SFIS veneflt Arce vabls 2238 |
| 1.6648.69 | B55.92
far} Revenue from Operations ] (¥ i Lakns) |
{ [ YEAR ENDED | YEAR ENDED
- - _ o J15T MARCH 2022 | 3157 MARCH 2021
Car Hire Charges 14,180.78 | O.4BEAT
Saleof Traded Goods | 56,62 ar4d 50
Clner Operaiional Income 159.01 | 68.90
| B - - ] eajsai ] j@|
21| Other income ) . o i __ (xinlaww)
YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
R oo JIST MARCH 2022 | 395T MARCH 20X
inferast income [ 151.45 127 18
Prafit o Sale of As3Els 40,48 250 z0
ShoriLong Term Profit on Muiual Fumsds 11.81 Jr.ra |
Balances Witlzn-back 98.75 122 88 |
SF1S licensa Enbiflemen 22.38 3510
Excess Provision Reversed- Leave Encashman| - 412
Prior Penod item (Net) 20.54 -
Otdar Income 224 4 Bl |
L 347 6 583,84 |
22 Operating Expansa - . (¥ in Lakhs)
|  YEAR ENMOED YEAR ENDED
o - PR | 18T MARCH 2022 | 3157 MARCH 2021
Gar Hireﬂnarges Pand B,164.80 5780 81
Car Aunriang & Mainlenance 285.31 181,72
Chaufieur Charges 28148 182,02
Purchase of Treded Goods 26.34 233.32
Commission Pad Td.68 ad.a0
Insurance Expanses 156.71 1B8.08
Farking Expenses 2172 T2.53
Road & Token Tax 91,99 52.12
GPS Expense 69.83 | 48.78
. B W30495]  _ sredsr
23 Employee Benefits Expensa o (% in Lakhs}
YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
—— 31ST MARCH 2022 | 315T MARCH 2021 |
1 Siatt Zalary 1,548.44 1,370.23
Diracdor's Remunaralion 1208 1077
Contributson to Employee’s Stala Insurance 6811 T4
Contributan i Froviden! Fund .73 7341
Prowision for Gratuity 5413 13.80
Bonus and Ex-gratia 1o Siaff - 9.44
Provisian for Leave Encashment 20.08
Staff Welfara Expenses 41.23 a2y
Emgpicyes insuranca Br.69 6d g8
Crbuisrs 13.08 1218
- 1,840.52 | 1,586.29.
23.1 | A= per the Accounling Standard 15 Empiayes Beoalils', (he oscosares as defined in the accounting standard are 83 given below
Defined Benefit Plan

The graluity scheme is unfunged. The present value of cbégation iz delermined based on acluanial valuabon using the Frojected Unit Gredit Method, which
recognizes pach peaiod ol servics as {ﬂ:.- rbg a2 40 g sdditional unil of benell measurement sno measures asch und saparataly o buaild the sl obligation
Ecos noia) | rwh.m ll-’r\tlr*.lh‘-uhr Pyt Lin

kb o i1

| OR[N LR T O T WL g
ELUS Ty ALY o vl Ldl

Direclor




[ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-U74999DL1996PTC076375
Notes forming part of the financial stalements

[} ReconciEation of Defined BenﬁDbliguL[nn (DBO) (Ein Lakhs) |
YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED |
e ear ST MARCH 2022 J15T MARCH 2027
| |} Present value of DBO at the start of year o - 187.11 224,54
Current Service Cost .16 283
| Imerest Gosl 8.36 | 1302
Effect of Curtailment [Loss! (Gain)) - {3.98)
| Benefits paid (17.88) {51.03)
| Actuarial Loss/(Gain) 12.61 (23.75)
Present value of DBO at the end of year 223.36 187.11
| | llj Expenses Recognized In the Profit and Loss account
| Current Service Cosl 3116 T zam
' ! Interast Cost 9.36 13.02 |
Paet Service Cost - (3.58)
Actuarial loss/(Galn) 13.61 (23.75)
Employer Expense 5413 13.60
11} Met Liakility {Asset) recognized in the Balance sheel
Present Valuas of D8O 22338 18711
Fair Walus of Plan Asssls = o
Met Liability f(Asset) 223,36 18711
Less: Unrecognised Past Sarvice Cost - -
Liability ({Assat) recognised in the Balance sheet | 223.36 18711
of which, Short term Provigion 43.55 | 31.38
V) Actuarial Assumptions
Satary Grawth Rare 5% p.a | E% p.a
Digtourt Rate 54%p.a. 5%p.a.
Withwdrawal (Attrition rate 25%p.a. 25na.
Mortality rate TALM Z092-14(LIIL) LM ZodZ=14(U0 )
Expected average remsining working lives of employees | 3 years 3 years
|
| V) Experience Adjustments B _ o 1
[ Defined Benefit Obligation | 223.36 187 11
Fair Value of Plan Asssts - =
Sirplus/{Deficit) (223.36) {187.11)
Exparience Adjustment on Plan Liabilities : (Gain)'Loss 16.50 (24.40)
Expearience Adjustment on Plan Assets : Gain/{Loss) NA NA
| 23.2 | The provision Tor leave ancashment bazed on actuarial valuation has been inciuded in pmvms- Current and Non current
24 |Finance Costs _ {%in Lakhs) |
YEAR ENDED

~ YEAR ENED"]'"—
31ST MARCH 2022

PARTICULARS  31STMARCH2021
|

Inferest Paid en Car Loan 67.20 217.80

Bank Intarests 0.o07 D18 .
Credit Cards Coll. Charges 47.00 2108

L = 116.07 239.16 |
25 |Other Expenses R - o o (* in Lakhs)

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED

PARTICULARS J1ST MARCH 2022 ST MARCH 2021 |

Audit Fees (Refar Nafe 25,13 7.50 5.60 |
Advertisement Expenses B.27 2,58
Travelling & Conveyance Expanses 24,64 18.42
Dirgclor Traveling Expanses 11.29 3.48
Legal & Professional Changes 50.23 65.81
Printirig & Siationery 1077 1061
Provision for Doubtiul Debls 27.95 43 41
Rent Paid a7.00 BO.42
Ecosifindie) M obikitybinspitality Pul. Ltd. Ecos (India) Mobility T-Hnﬁpitahlyr qu:t 2476
4809

Conmunication Expenses

N s ——

irkctor



ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN-UT4999DL1996PTCOTE3TS
!Nntu farming part of the financial stalamenis
I {T in Lakbs) |
' YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
ARTICULA
g ot 3187 MARCH 2022 35T MARCH 2021
Linifonm & Laundry Expensss 043 T
Watar & Elgctricity Exp 13.85 10,16
Security Service 19.02 2208
Kayman Insurance ] 42.57 42.50
Software Maintenance Expeanses 8185 ;.77
Qifice & House Keeping Expenses I 31.87 A0.83
C5R Expendilure 7.4 120.G0
Cifier Interast ‘ 50.58 5020
Miscellaneous Expenditure 321.81 29870 |
| 865.86 971.30 |
_25.1 Paymenl to the Auditors - . (Tin Lakhs) |
YEAR ENDED | YEAR ENDED |
PRI AR J18T MARCH 2022 3157 MARCH 2021
1
Statutary Audit Fee 6.00 3.85
Taxation Matters 1.50 1.78
7.50 5.60
26 | Earning per share (EPS) : (¥ in Lakhs)
| YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
PARTEHC A 31ST MARCH 2022 31ST MARCH 2024
(a) Calculation of Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares of Rs 100 each : |
MNumber of Equity Sharas at the beginning of tha year 6,000 68,000
Murnber of Equity Shares at the end of the yaar 6,000 6,000
Weighted averaga of number of Equity Sharas during the year 6,000 6,000
(b} Met Profit for the year attributable to Equily Shares Ta0.97 {279.04)
{c) Basic Eaming per share (face value Rs 100 each) 13.016.23 {4,660 65)
{d} Diluted Eaming pershare (lece value Rs 100 each) 13,016.23 (4, 650.65)

27 |Related Parly Disclosure

during the year:

As per Accounting Stancard 18, the disclosure of transacton with the related partios are given delow:
{giList of related parties end nature of the related party relationship whare contro's exisis and with whem transactions have taken place

|Key Managerial Personnel

Relalive of Key Managerial Personnel

Aditya Loomba (Director)

!Rajesh Loomba (Managing Director)

llPrBaIJ' Loomba (Wie of Rajesh Loomba)

iNoorie Loomba (Wife of Aditya Loomba)

|Chanchal Laomba
Aditya Loamba (HUF)
Rajesh Loomba (HUF)

Subsidiarias

2022

Ecreate Events Privata Limited
|Eco Car Rental Services Private Limited

;E{'.u Ets Private limiied has since sirike off as on 02-03-

Other enterprises under the conlrel of the key management personnal and
thair relativas

Adiraj Management LLP

' Silver Service
Sirur Develapers LLP
Aashirwed

CHA Agro Farms Private Limited
Japg Hardware Private Limited

Milan Infrabuild Private Limited
Blueheaven Realcon Private Limited
C R A Tesknalegies Private Limiled

Consulttrans Technology Solutions Private Limited
Optimist Softech Private Limited

Director




ECOS INDIA} MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN-U7433301L1558PTCOTEITE

Motes forming part of the financial stataments

:
1

(B Matenal Iransecthons duing the year wih Reiatsd I:#_Hmus 8 i Lakhe)
14 z
controd of the key

Lagoription EMP & Ralatives of KMP Subsidiaries
Transaction during the year [ Hama of tha Enfity/KMP/Relative M2-22 2020-1 2021-22 2020-21 22422 2020-21
Remunemton Pad M Rapesh Loomba 446 418 - . - .
Mir, Adilye Loomoa 653 176 - - - -
Mrs, Chanchal Leomis .39 208
Mr. Satoal Singh - o8 - - - -
[Satary arct Wages [nirs, Prewti Loomba 21.45 1484 -
Salary Brd Weges s, Noorie Loombe . 14 .84 - - - -

| Balary ard Wages [ir, Gaularn Naih EET] 1500 - - -

Salary end Wages Mr Arrit Kurmsr T2 1hd5 | -

Interest Redalved ‘Ecreste Evenls P Lid - E 1.90 - - -

{Ern Car Rental Services Pl Lid G216 5870

______ e o [Consultirans Technoiogy Bolutions Private Limied | - . | 0.78 . |

Inserest Paid Ecreate Events Pl Lid - = T T e _ ]

Senicies Receyed Eco Gar Rental Services Pyl Lig - - 47637 AR 57 - -_-]

Services Gvan Silver Setvice - . - 14402 = |

Eco Car Rental Services Pyl Lid. % 18.00 23] - L8
[Ecully Contribubion ECO ET5 Privaie Lid - 0./6 -
| Loan Givenisdvance Given Eco Car Remlal Services Pyl Lid - 36,99 236 57
Ecreale Events P, Lid: - 134.549 0. L] -
e Consultirans Technology Solulions Private Limiled - ZE21 z = =
[{oan Fecaived Back Eceate Evonis Pyi, Lid 10347 07% - -
[ Eco Car Remal Sandicas Py Lid. - 2T 12480 -
ECQETS Private L1d - - - n.o2
Lody Taken Ecrealz Evants Pyt Lid, = : = 78.50 * %
Loan Rapaid Ecremie Eventy Pyt Ltd, = = = 5 5
[Corminiasion Fecaned Ecreala Svants Pt Ltd. - = TE.54 3.82 = |
E'Hﬁinuﬁ_@:lapﬂrl‘ Ineesme Ecreale Evants Pyl Lid, - - a2 &g - |
|Loan Teken N, Rajesh Loomba 13.14 33,88 . - . =
M. Adilya Loomba 1.7 26,66 -
Mry Chanchal Loombs 682 2023 -
Mirs. Preeti Loomba 165 1.76 . % =
Mrs Noore Loombs 254 1.66 -

Loan Repaid Wir, Rajeesh Loomba 13,30 3321 - = %

M Aditya Loomba 11.811 21,54 . - =
Mrg, Chanchsl Loomba 7.7 108.37

Mrs. Prestl Laombs 1465 5.7E £ =
Mry, Noare Loombs 264 166 z

Rl Paid rajesh Leamiba 2.22 C.AS - . - =

Fenl Pad - Aditya Loamba 222 045 - 2 -

Balances at the end of yaar Name ol the Entity/KMP/Relative 2122 2020-21 02122 202021 2021-22 2020-21

Trade Payables!Amoun Payables Eco Car Renla Services Pl Lig, - 63.01 §.52 = =

Trawie Recenablgifmount Recsivabie |[Eceals Svenls Pyl Lid. 1232 127 - =

Silver Sevice - - 708 -

Eco Car Renlal Sorvices Pt Lt - - [k - =
Invesiment in Shares Eco Car Renlgl Servicas Pyt Lo - - 1.00 1.00 . -
| EGCO ETS Privaie Lid has bean siick off &5 01 - s - 07

D2-03-2022 :

Eceale Events P, Lid, - - m 2.00 = =

Conzulirans Technolegy Solubons Private Limitea = + 1.09 2 :
Loans and Advances Gven Ete Car Rental Sérdicas Pul Lid - 510,00 AT | -

Ecreale Events Pt Lid. 32.63 = x =

Conmtirans Teehnolsgy Selulons Private | imited + = 2692 . . %
Laen TeEEN === Mr. Rijesh Loomba n.o1 oar -

Mr. Addya Locmba .04 LR

Ty o b1 i* Ll e 8

ECO3

Pyt I td
Director

—__



ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-U749990DL1986PTCOTG3TS
MNotes forming par of thie Gnancial stalements

28 During the Year, Transactions in Fareign Exchange made as : {2 in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS _2024-22 2020-21
|Fargign Exchange Earmings 502.12 170,86
Forgign Currency Oulge 12868 | _218.21
1___2_5 Contingent Liabilities & Commitmenis & Guarantees {¥ In Lakns) |
. PARTICULARS 2029-22 2020-24
(4. Guarantees
Bank Guarantees izsced by |ndian Bank against FDR in favour of the Assl /Deputy Commissionear
of Customs, ICD,Tuglakabad, Mew Delhi may be invoked In case of non-compliance of order of the 540 540
Ao ucicating Audthority.
Berformance Bank Guarantess issued by Eotak Bank in favour of the Vedanta Lid 5.30 6.30
Performance Bank Guarantees issued by Kolek Bank in favour of the BPGL Lid. 1.00 7.12
Two Parformance Bank Guaraniees issuaed by Kolak Bank in favour of the BPCL Lid. 4.24 ¥
b, Commitments |
The company has contractually committed 159,00 Laks, for purchase of motor vehicles. : 158.65 - I
,!l:. Capital advance | ]
| The company has contractually paid 1,50 Laks, for purchase of molor vehiles Il 1.50 =

i

A) Operating Segment

segment neporting

Cperaling segments are established on the basis of those components that are evaluated regularly by the Management in deciding how to.allocate
resources and [n assessing parformance. The Company is principally engaged in lwo business segment viz., Gar Rental and Trading of Goods.

Tre acoounting policoes adopled for segmen! reporting are in ling with he accounting policy of the Company with loflowing addilional policies for

a) Revenue and Expenses have been identified lo a segment on the basis of relatienship lo operating sctivities of the segment. Revenue and
Expenses which relate to enterprise as a8 whole and are nol allocable to a segment on ressonable basis have been disclosed as “Unallocable”

by Segment Assels and Segmen] Liabilities represant Assets and Liabidies in respeclive segmants. Invesiments, i related assets and other
assets and lisbilities thet cannol be aliocated 10 @ segment on reasonable basis have been disclosed as “Unaliccabla”,

{¥ In Lakhs)|
AS AT ST AS AT 18T
PARTIGULARS MARCH, 2022 MARCH, 2021
Segment Revenue ;-
Car Rental Senvice 14,357.79 8.531.31
Trading Activity 56.62 374,50
Gross Revenue from Cperations 14,414.41 9.805.82 |
Segment Results ;-
Car Rental Service 417847 3,020.28
Trading Activity 30.29 141.18
ProfiviLass) before finance cost, Tax and unallocable items 4,200.46 3,161.45
Less: Fmance cost 115.07 23816 |
Less, Other Unallocable Expendiure fet of Incoime 3,045.32 3,257,097
Total Profit / (loss) bafore Tax 1,049.07 {335.68)
Segment Assaets
Car Rental Service 2,018.35 202822
Trading Activity .22 0.06
Unalipcated 8,193.66 871072
Total segment assets 11,221.24 10,740.01 |
Segmeni Liabilities
Car Bental Service 213734 169135
Trading Activity 0.57 0,79
Unallocated 1,948.65 2.604 28
Total segment Liabilities 4,086.67 #,386.41
B) Information about geographical arcas
The following information discloses revenue from external custemers based on geograghical area:
i} Revenue from external customers {¥ In Lakhs)
[ India 14,378.07 8,869,582
Outside India 36.34 36.00
iy Mone of the non-current assets are localed outsde India,
iy Revenue from lransactions with a single external customer amounting to 10% or more of the Company is 85 under
AS AT 31ST AS AT 3158T
PARETIEULAS o MARCH,2022 MARCH, 2021

Mo. of Customers

Ecos [ndia

Gty & Rospl

1 TL ARG

Director




'ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN-UT45990L1996PTCOTE37S
HNotes forming part of the financlal statements

31 |Disclosure as required under segtion 186(4) of the Gumpanla_s_hﬁ-ﬁ 1%

The particulars of ivans, guarantees and invesiments as per Seclion 186 of he Acl by the Company, have been disciosed in the financial

sliatements. The loan are for business purposes.

32 | Disclosure of amounts payabie to vendors as defined under the "Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006” s based on tha
infarmation cbtainedfavailable with the Company regarding the status of registraticn of such vendors under the said Act, In respect of overcue

i
|

principal amaunts! interest payable amounts for delayed payments to such vendors at the Balance Sheel date refer to Note no, Bfa).

33 Details of expenditure incurred on corperale sccial responsibility (CSR) aclivitles and ghait Tall in spending in CSR.

el

_ : (¥ in Laghs}
Year ended Year ended
PARTICILARS st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
i) Total amount required to be spent by the Company during the year in accordance with the 724 [ 116.65
provision of section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 > =
iy Amount of expanses incumed on - -
Construction/ Acguisition of any asseis - -
On the purpose other than above - 1 **116.85
iy Shorifall at the end of the year in respect of an-going projecis =7.21 116.65
i) Tetal of pravipus year shortfall il =1 il 2
|v) Reason Tor shortfall - =
|vi] Unsgent amount ransfer ia special account within due time = =
vii} Ungpent transfer transfar afier the due date to soecial account - -
Year ended Year anded

Detzils of Related party transactions in relation to CSR expenditure

31st March, 2022

J1st March, 2021

‘Cantribution to Aashinead Trust for carrying out education, skill development progamme, medical
faclities, etc, on an cn-going basks

120.00

Naturee of CSR Activites

al 31st March, 2022

“** nstability dus to covig-19 sitution

“Incikdas unspent amaunt on-going project or activity identified like promotion of education skill develooment program  medical facilties
program, et through the implementing agency Mis Aashinvad Trust amounting to ¥ 7.21 lakhs tor which provisqon for ligbility has been mads a5

“Includes unsoent amount en an-going projects or activities idontified like promation of education,skill development program  medical facilliies
program ete through the imptementing agency Mis Aashirwad Trust amaunting to ¥ 116 85 lakhs. Oul of cpening unspent amount of 11865
Lakhs ¥ 368 lakhs has boan spant fill 318t Mar'22 by the imalementing agancy Aashirvad Trust on on-going projects as identified by the company

34 |[In the aplnion of the Boeard of Directors the aggregate value of Currant Aszsets, | oans & Advances on realisation in the ordinary course of business

will not be less than the-amount at which these are stated in the Balance Sheet
35 |Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees,

36 |Based on &n overall assessment of the fized assets, in the opinion of the managemant thom is no impairment of the aash gencrating assets during

the year in terms of AS-28 "Impairment of Asssats”

a7 |Previous Year's figures have been regmuped / reclassilied wherever necassary to commespoend with the curent year's classification [ disciosure

38 |Additional information pursuant te provisicns of the para & of par Il of schedulz [l of the companies Act, 2013

&) Marnufacturing activities (Frished goads)- Not Applicable

Lakhs)

k) During the year under audil company has achieved the sale through Trading activities (Finished goods)-56.62 Lakha (Previous Yesr - 372 50

e) During the vear under audit company has achieved the Sale of Services of Rs 14,281.25 Lakhs (Provious Year Rs. 9 531 31 Lakhs)
d) In the opirion of management and as informed to us the other provision of para 5 of part || of schedule |11 are not applicable to company,
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ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN-U749890D0L1986PTCO76375
Motes forming pan of the financial statemonts

(38) Disclosure of Ratios:-

; Reason far
Ratio Farmula Fy 21-22 Fy 20-21 % Variante Variance
(@) Current Ratio Current Assels Current Liabilities 2.36 206 14.41%
{b} Debi-Equity Ratio Total dabls Sharahobder's Equity {Total Equity) 0.058 023 -79.88% A1
Interest expunsa#‘rlrr.lpﬂ] Repaymant
(c} Debt Service Coverage Ratio Eaming before interest and taxes +degraciation  |made during the year 1.44 Q.57 152.74% Al
{d) Return on Equity Ratlo Profit afier tax Awvegrage Sharehelder's Equity 012 (0.04) -3649 46% A
Cost of goods Sold {Cost of Maferial consumed +
&) Inventary tumnover rgtio Purchases+ Change in Inventory) Awerage Invertory of finished Goods A WA Wil
(f) Trade Receivables tumover ratio | Revenus from operatians Averags Trade Receivables 711 243|  19228%  |A4
{g) Trade payablos turnover fatio Dgperating Expenise Averzge Trade Payables 5.3 233 139.18% AB
Average Warking captialCurrent Assets -
{h) Met capital turnaver fatio Revenus from operations Current Liabilities) 3.09 2.26 I6.47% AG
{1} Net profit ratin Frofit after tax Revenue from operations 0.05 {0.03) 292.41% AT
{[) Return on Capital emgloyed Earming before inferest and taxes Capital Employved* Q.15 {0.02) 10BBATY  |AB
(k) Returm on investment Income cererated from invested funds Average invested funds in investments 0.0 C.03 -85.44% Al

** Capital Employed= Tangible Net Worth + Total Debt + Deferred Tax Liability
Reason for Varianca

A1 Debt Eoudy ratio has impraved due to of decreased in debt,

AZ. Debit Service coverage retio has improved due to improvement in EBITA & reduction in finance cost,

A3 Returm on Eouity has increased dus o intrease in profit after tax in the currant year

Ad Trade Receivables rafio hes increased due to incressed in revenue from operation and improved average frade recenvable
AS Trade Payable turnaver rafio has increased due to decrease in everageTrade Payable,

AE Net Capital Turnaver ratio majorly increased due to increase of lurnover.
AT Net Profit ratio has increased due to improved profitabiity in the current year,

AB Return on capital employed has increased due 1o increasa in profitability in the current year

AD Beturn on [nvestment has declined due to market vall

Pul. Ltd.

Dlrﬂi:tﬂr
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ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED

CiN-UT4993DL1996PTCOTEATS
Kotes forming part of the financial statemants

an

Foflowing disciosures shall be made where Loans or Advances in the mature of 1oans are granied o promolers, direclors, KMPs and the relaled = |
parties (as defined under Companies Acl, 2003} either severally or jointly wilh-any othar person, that ane:

{2 in Lakhs)

Type of Borrower

Amount of loan or advanca in the natura of loan
autstanding

Farconlage to tho total Loans and Advances in the
natura of loans

Ag at 3ist Mar, 2022

As at 3st Mar, 2021 Ag at 31st Mar, 2022 Az at 31st Mar, 2029

Reiated Pariles f68 65

71947 100% 100%

|
!
1
|

41 |Disclosure in respecl o relationships with struck off companies under section 248 of Companies Acl, 2013 or section 580 of Companies Act 1958 are
B8 Under
1% In Lakhs)
! ol struck aff @ . Balance u:.!lslanﬁina Relatlonship with the
e uck aif Lampany | Nature of transactions Struck off company, if any,
As at M 0 1 ¥
with struck-off Company siab o i i S 130; Nanudt to be disclosed
ECO TS Privale Limied |Investments in Share - | 076 | _ Subsidiary Company

42 | The company has one pending satisfaction which is yel lo be registered with ROC beyond the statulory pediod due to technkcal default ie Form Stuck

wilh ROC

431 |The company does nol have any Denami properly, where 2ny proceeding has been inllialed or pending agains! the group for holding any Benami

lproperty

44 | Tha Comparty has nol traded or invested in Cryato Currency ar Virtual Currdney diing the firancal year anded 3130 March 2022 and 3151 March
2021

45 |Tha Compary has not advanced or loaned or invested funds o any otber persan{s) or entity(ies) | including foreign entities (intermediaries) wilh the
understanding that the intermediary shall;

a) direclly or Indirectly lend or Invest in other persons or enlitles identified in ary manner whalsoever | security or the ke to or in benalf of the ullimate
‘benaficianes
biprovide any guarames , security ar the like to or an behall of the ullimate beneficiaries

&6 | The Company has not received any fund fram the persan’s or entity(ies), including foreign entities (lunding pany | with the undersianding (whalher
recorded in writing or otherwise)that the company shall:

a) dirsctly or indirecty fend or invesl in olher parsans or enlities identified in-any manner whalsoevar by or on behall of the funding Party (LItmate
EBaneficiarias ) or
b} provides amy guaranies, securly or the lke 10 or on bahalfof the ullimate Beneficianss

47 | The cempany i3 in compliance with the number of layers presaribed under ctause (87) of section 2 of companies Acl, 2013 read with the companies
(Restriction on numier of layers) Rules 2017 (as amended)

48 |The Company has nol recorded any transaction In the books of accounts during the year ended 31st March 2022 and 315! March 2021 (hat has been
surrenderad or discinsed as incoma in (he tax assessments undear the income Tax Act, 1961,

49 |The Company has nol experienced any significant impact due to Covid-19 and a3 such on i3 liquidity pasition; the Comparry conlinees to be wall
geared 1o meet its funding neads. The Managament believes thal there will not ba significant impact of [his outbreak in continuing ds busness
operations, In maintaining it financial position and in its abfity to continue 88 a going concern. The Company shsll glso confinue to dosely monitor
any material changes anising of fulure econamic conditions and potential impad on 2 businass.

Ag per our reporl @ven date allached,

o

Bahl & Co.
d Accounians
FRNAO 0110528/ .

For 2nd on behail of Board of Directors
Ecos (India) Mability & Hospitality Pvt Lid

RAJESH LDOHE.&'{DITH‘ LOOMBA

Managing Direclar Diracior
DiN DODBZ353 DiN 0032331




